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Ref:
Re: STZSRM9000KMA: 47 CFR Part 90.203(k) 29 June 2012

To Whom It May Concern:

This is to certify that the STZSRM9000KMA mobile radio for Channels 1 through 160, 171 through
180 and 186 through 200, can operate with one voice channel per 12.5 kHz of channel bandwidth
(11kOF3E emission) or one voice channel per 10 kHz of channel bandwidth (9K6F3E emission) as
demonstrated by the tests conducted on the sample radio provided.

Yours sincerely,

- /) &

Robert Stowell

Senior Engineer
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